P SLE E
HIGHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

Sector H-9, Islamabad (Pakistan) Exchange: (051) 9040000
Tele: (051) 90802754 Fax (051) 90801102
E-mail: ageelkhan@hec.gov.pk

Ageel Akhter Khan 1-110/2020/FAD-NOC/HEC/UMT / /93
Director (Faculty Affairs Division) Dated: February 23, 2021

Subject: NOC prior to launch of PhD program in Civil Engineering

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I am pleased to inform that on the basis of information provided by University of
Management and Technology, Lahore, the PhD program in Civil Engineering is in line with HEC

minimum criteria. Therefore, HEC has no objection on start of PhD program in Civil

Engineering by University of Management and Technology, Lahore w.e.f., Spring 2021.

University is hereby advised, to strictly comply with HEC’s respective polices as defined
in MS/MPhil/Equivalent/PhD criteria, faculty requirement, curriculum and semester system
guidelines, notified from time to time in its true letter and spirit.

HEGC, reserves the right to withdraw the issued NOC in case the university is found unable

to demonstrate its ability and commitment of meeting the requisite minimum HEC
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criteria/ guidelines.

The Registrar
University of Management and Technology,
Lahore

Copy for Information.
e The Vice Chancellor, University of Management and Technology, Lahore

e PSto Member (Governance), Higher Education Commission, Islamabad
e APSto DG FA, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad
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Sign, ......................................

University of Management and Technoiogy
' Lahore, Pakistan.




